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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST6) (Voting Conflict re: item

172915 (8K1, 02-06-18 BCC))

Attachments: Demolition Application to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban.pdf

INQ 18-32 Fernandez

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6) <Alejandro.Fernandez2@miamidade.gov>; Aguirre, Betty (DIST6)
<Betty.Aguirre@miamidade.gov>; Castro, Vivian (DIST6) <Vivian.Castro@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Gerald (CAO) <Gerald.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>;
Kirtley, Eddie (CAO) <Eddie.Kirtley@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 18-32 Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST6) (Voting Conflict re: item 172915 (8K1, 02-
06-18 BCC))

Mr. Fernandez:

You have inquired on behalf of Miami-Dade County Commissioner Rebeca Sosa (DIST6) regarding whether
Commissioner Sosa would have a voting conflict of interest, under Section 2-11.1(d) of the Miami-Dade County Conflict
of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance, in connection with an upcoming item concerning a demolition application by
the County to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for the demolition of the Medvin Apartments
public housing site. Commissioner Sosa has asked for the opinion in light of her full-time position with the Miami-Dade
County Public Schools as a Curriculum/Program Facilitator at Lindsey Hopkins Technical Education Center for services
related to the county-wide South Florida Workforce one-stop delivery system, and the fact that it is noted in the
materials regarding this item that the Miami-Dade County School Board has expressed its interest to the County in
acquiring this site for the construction of a new school.

In previous opinions, this agency has noted that the automatic disqualification of employees of entities affected by
voting items does not apply to employees of governmental agencies, which include the Miami-Dade County Public
Schools (e.g., see INQ 15-281). In order for the Commissioner to have a voting conflict of interest under Section 2-
11.1(d) of the Ethics Code on the item in question, there would need to be a determination that she might profit or be
enhanced, directly or indirectly, by the vote. I note that, at this point, there is nothing pending before the County
Commission concerning any transfer of ownership of the parcel in question to the School Board. It is specifically noted
in the materials on this application that any such transfer would have to be the subject of a separate item before the
board. Further, it is also noted that there are substantial reasons for the demolition, apart from any interest that the
School Board may have in acquiring the site, due to the current structure’s abandonment, deterioration and
determination to be an unsafe structure. The fact of the demolition is supported by public safety concerns that are well-
documented and entirely independent of the School Board or its possible interest in the property. Since it is premature
to analyze any possible conflict that could occur in the event of the site’s acquisition by the School Board, and because
there are substantial, independent reasons upon which the demolition application is supported, I am unable to conclude
at this point that Commissioner Sosa could profit or be enhanced in any way by the vote on the application for
demolition.
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Accordingly, it is my opinion that Commissioner Sosa may participate and vote on the item in question. However, in the
event that the School Board’s expression of interest in the property should develop into a proposed transfer of the
property to the School Board or any other proposal involving the School Board, then I would suggest that Commissioner
Sosa seek another opinion from this agency within which any possible interest on her part due to her employment at the
School Board could be analyzed.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
ethics.miamidade.gov

From: Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6)
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Aguirre, Betty (DIST6) <Betty.Aguirre@miamidade.gov>; Castro, Vivian (DIST6) <Vivian.Castro@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Conflict of interest opinion on item 172915 (8K1, 02-06-18 BCC)

Good afternoon, Mr. Centorino:

I hope this email finds you well. On behalf of Commissioner Sosa, I send for your review and opinion the attached
resolution to determine whether or not the Commissioner has a conflict of interest that would prohibit her voting on the
item. As you will note, the item authorizes the submission of an application to HUD for the demolition of the Medvin
Apartments public housing site. In reviewing the materials provided, the item indicates that the School Board has
approached the County with an interest to develop the property currently occupied by Medvin Apartments.

The item appears on the agenda for the February 6, 2018 meeting of the Board of County Commissioners. Please accept
for apologies for the submitting this request with such short notice. I thank you in advance for your assistance and
guidance on this matter.

Sincerely,
Alex J. Fernandez

___________________________________________
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ALEX J. FERNÁNDEZ

Senior Communications Aide & Legislative Assistant
Commissioner Rebeca Sosa, District 6
Miami-Dade County
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 220
Miami, Florida 33128
305.375.5696
alejandro@miamidade.gov


















